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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent;  Monday, November 08, 2010 9:47 AM

To: 'Customer Service'

Subject: RE: Change of Principal Address/Mailing Address Reguest

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Lee Yarbrough

Iniernat Access Section
Flonda Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please lake a few minutes lo provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values
your feedback as a custemer. Dawn K, Roberts. Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and qualty of services provided 1o you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Cusiomer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
far your participatian.

DOS Customer Saysiaction Survey

From: Customer Service [mailto:sales@fragrancezoo.com]
Sent: Monday, November 08, 2010 8:59 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change of Principal Address/Mailing Address Request

Good morning,

We are respectfully requesting that the principal address and mailing address currently on record for
Fragrancezoo, LLC (Doc Number L10000008534, Date Filed 01/25/2010}, be changed to reflect the

following:

Principal Address

12422 NwW 101 Ct
Coral Springs, FL 33071

Mailing Address

12422 NW 101 Ct
Coral Springs, FL 33071

Should you have questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me at {866) 400-5022 ext. 101 or by
emait to sales@fragrancezoo.com.

Thank you for your attention to this matter,
Sincerely,

David Lawrence
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